Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Alvin Yit <alvinyit@fta.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 26 April, 2022 12:29 PM

To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

Cc: Asher Sng (LKKAuto); Admin A

Subject: RE: ACC INV SMW 1209J AND SMT 1625G ON 13.04.2022
Attachments: aa.pdf

Hi Asher,

You may upload my email to insd in merimen since | had written to him.

Alvin Yit

From: Alvin Yit <alvinyit@fta.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 26 April 2022 12:21 pm

To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@Ikkauto.com>; Claims <claims@fta.com.sg>

Cc: Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: ACC INV SMW 1209J AND SMT 1625G ON 13.04.2022

Hi Mei Kwan,
Noted and we shall cancel case on our end.

Alvin Yit

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@|kkauto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 26 April 2022 12:15 pm

To: Alvin Yit <alvinyit@fta.com.sg>

Cc: Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@Ikkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>
Subject: ACC INV SMW 1209J AND SMT 1625G ON 13.04.2022

Dear Alvin,
As spoken, TP claimant has changed repairer.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com | fax: 67414108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email. Submission of
claim related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.



